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Neil Ebenezer To: _•"Paramore,. Sarah
18/1212006 15:55 (DHSS - CPCHSD)" <Sarah.Paramore@ GRO-C 

cc: 
bcc: 
Subject: Re: FW: 

Implementation of an antemortem diagnostic test for vCJD and 
prion reduction filters. 

Dear Sarah 

Attached is the letter from Martin Gorham to Lindsey Davies concerning prion reduction filters. 
Kind Regards 
Neil 

06 11 06 Lindsey Davies/ .PDF 

"Paramore, Sarah (DHSS - CPCHSD)" <Sarah.Paramore c~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _GRo-C _ Y 

"Paramore, Sarah To: 
(DHSS - CPCHSD .. Neil.EbenezerCa- GRO-C 

GRO-C 
_._._._.. cc: 

.-.-.-.-.--.-.-.-----.-.-.... bcc 
18/1212006 14:35 Subject: FW: 

Implementation of an antemortem diagnostic test for vCJD and 
prion reduction 

DHSC6312954_0001 



filters. 

Neil, 

Apologies to chase. Please could you forward us a copy of the NHSBT letter 

as soon as possible. 

Many Thanks in advance. 

Sarah 

Sarah Paramore 

Tim Afiechydon Difrifol a Gwasanaethau Cymorth Clinigol 

Major Health Conditions and Clinical Support Services Team 

Ffon - Tel: 
-._._._._._._. 

Ffacs - Fax:! 
GRO-C 

e-bost - e-mail: sarah.paramore( GRO-C 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

-----Original Message-----

-----Original Message-----

From: Lewis, Caroline (DHSS - CPCHSD) 

Sent: 11 December 2006 14:05 

To: 'Neil.Ebenezer@[ GRO-C _ 
Subject: FW: Implementation of an antemortem diagnostic test for vCJD and 

prion reduction filters. 

Importance: High 

Neil 

Many thanks for a copy of the above letter in order for us to be able to 

consider fully I would be grateful for sight on the NHSBT letter. 

Many Thanks 

Caroline 

Caroline Lewis 

Tim Afiechydon Difrifol a Gwasanaethau Cymorth Clinigol - Major Health 

Conditions and Clinical Support Services Team Is-adran Polisi Iechyd 

Cymunedol, Gofal Sylfaenol a Gwasanaethau Iechyd - Community, Primary Care 

and health Services Policy Directorate Yr Adran Iechyd a Gwasanaethau 

Cymdeithasol - Department for Health and Social Services Llywodraeth 

Cynuiliad Cymru - Welsh Assembly Government 

Ffon - Tel: GRO-C 
Ffacs - Fax _._. . _._._._._._._._._._._._._._; _ 
e-bost - e-mail: caroline.lewis@ GRO-C 

-----Original Message----

From: Neil.Ebene
zer@t_ GRO.C_____ 

fmailto:Neil.Ebenezer@[ GRO-C

DHSC6312954_0002 



Sent: 07 December 2006 18:03 
To: martin.gorham+ __-.-._GRQ-C__- --- -.-.-.-. -----. ---
Cc: Lindsey.Davies  GRO-C Tanya.Nickols _______ _C ) 
Ailsa.Wight@[ GRO C E_l_izabeth.Woodeson_@ GRO-C 
William.Connon@ GRO-C jZubeda.SeedatO GRO-C 
John.Stephenson@; _GRO C J Rowena.Jecoc1 GRO-C 
j anet .moore. dhsspsni@ GRO-C - Lor_ na_ Wil_liamso_n@1 GR_O_C + White, 
Cathy (DHSS - CPCHSD) ._Andrew.Macleod@~ GRO-C 

.  --------- ...............-...-.- - -.-, 
Brian .McClelland(i GRO-C -' angela. ~l2.ixls._Qn.6--.-.--GRO_C 
aileen.keel GRO-C - ri_chard. J• ones@~ GRO-C .......-.-.-.-.-...;-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._.-.-.-.-._. _._._. ., 
Elizabeth.Mitcheil@ G RO-C  Simmons, Mike (OCMO - Senior Medical 
Officer) ; Stephen.Dobra@{ _ GRO-C
Subject: Implementation of an antemortem diagnostic test for vCJD and prion 
reduction filters. 

Dear Martin 

Please find attached a response from Lindsey Davies to your letter of 6th 
November, concerning the implementation of an antemortem diagnostic test for 
vCJD and prion reduction filters. 

Kind Regards 
Neil 

Dr Neil D. Ebenezer 
Senior Advisor to MSBTO 
General Health Protection Branch 
5th Floor Wellington House 
London SE1_._5U_G 

G RO-C ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
(See attached file: Martin Goram 5 December 2006.doc) 

<< Attachment Removed : Martin Goram 5 December 2006.doc >> 
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